LETTER AGREEMENT

; No. 93-6-PGE
Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
201 Mission Street, 1513A Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94105 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-3420 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060

Ronald L. Bailey, Manager or

David J. Bergman, Director and Chief Negotiator Jack McNally, Business Manager

January 13, 1993

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention; Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
Company proposes to change the schedule of Marc Hunzicker, Relief Senior Control Operator at
Hunters Point Power Plant, during the upcoming overhaul of No. 2 Unit, No. 3 and No 4 boilers
beginning January 18, 1993, and lasting for approximately 10 weeks.
During this time, Mr. Hunzicker will act as Operating Department Support Person for the overhaul
and will work the day shift (7:00 a.m.-3:30 p.m.), therefore he will not be available for relief
assignments. Company will have adequate relief positions to cover this change.
This proposal has been discussed with Ed Caruso, IBEW Business Representative, and he concurs.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By_

Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS,
AFL-CIO
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